proxim

June 8, 2000

FCC

7435 Qakland Mill Road
Columbia, MA 21046 :
FCC ID#: IMK-HRFBRIDGE

Dear FCC lixaminer,
We hereby request under the provision of section 0.457d of the Code that the following
documents attached be provided with confidential status: '

¢ Symphony-HRF Cordless Gateway, schematic
* Symphony-HRF Cordless Gateway, block diagram

* Symphony-HRF Cordless Gateway, Theory of Operation

Sincerely,
!\

3

Grau S
Vice President of Engineering

Firoxm, e,

210 DeGugne Drve

Sunnyvale. CA 940885

(AOR] 731 2700 Fax [408) 731 3674



